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R. C. BARBOUR

MCCAMEY, TEXAS,

June 10, 1935

Mr. Fo J. Vesely

State 0il and Gas Inspector
Box 522

Carlsbad, New Nexico

Degr Sir:

The attached request for completing ocur
J« L. Coats No. 2 covers the setting of one string of
four znd three-guarter inch casing above the oil hori-
zon, znd cementing back into the six and five-eights
incl casing set in the top of the browm lime,

We appreciate you people zllowing us to complete
this well as a producer, it, of course, being understood that
not more than four wells will be drilled on this lsase, or
ore well for esch Torty acres.

The operations of drilling the two wells have
cost us in excess of a quarter of a million dollars, and
we take this opportunity 16 express our appreciation of the
consideration given us by all officials of the State of lew
liexico.

Yours very truly

HULELE OIL & REFINISG COMPANY

RCB:1 -L!. éc Darbour ;

HuoMBLE O &REFINING COMPANY
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